
 

 
 DEPAPTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 

Grants Management Division 
 
 
 

TO:  Community Development Commission Members 
 
FROM: Bob Grewe, Manager 
 
DATE: February 21, 2004 
 
SUBJECT: Staff Briefing      
_________________________________________________________________ 
 
UPDATES: 
 
Urban League’s CHDO Agreement for Lease-Purchase Program (FY 03-04) 
 Council approved 
 
Lakeside Terrace Redevelopment 

Urbana City Council Committee of the Whole will continue discussion at February 23, 
2004 meeting. 
Enclosed is a copy of the Committee of Whole meeting packet for review. 

 
Annual Action Plan (AAP) FY 2004-2005 
 See information only memorandum and attachments concerning the AAP. 
 
Affordable Housing Fair March 6, 2004 
 See enclosed poster. Please consider posting this at your workplace. 
  
CONTINUING ITEMS: 
 
Completion of the Eads at Lincoln Subdivision  

Homestead has identified homebuyer for the last unit (914 Eads Street) and hopes to 
finish the home and close late spring. 

 
NEW ITEMS: 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

 

/urbana/community_development/meetings/Housing_Fair_2004.pdf
/urbana/city_council/agendas/02-23-2004/Lakeside_Terrace_Discussion.pdf
AAP_info.pdf

